
From: Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:22 AM
To: MDHHS-FOIA
Cc: Anderson, Paula (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)
Subject: FW: 2015-507 Wisely Media FOIA
Attachments: FOIA request; 2015-507 Wisely Media FOIA Assign-Dr. Eden Wells 10.27.15.doc

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Attached is the response from Dr. Eden Wells, Chief Medical Executive, Michigan Department of Health and Human Services, Population Health and Community Services Administration. Dr. Wells acknowledges that no emails, letters, memos or other correspondences exist related to Flint's drinking water exist.

Sincerely,

Cheryl Rockefeller, Executive Assistant

Dr. Eden Wells, Chief Medical Executive
 Mikelle Robinson, Administrative Deputy Director and
 Director, Bureau of Local Health and Administrative Services
 Mark Miller, Director, Division of Local Health Services
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 Lansing MI 48913
 Telephone: (517) 335-8011
 Fax: (517) 335-9032
 Email: RockefellerC@michigan.gov

From: MDHHS-FOIA
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Anderson, Paula (DHHS)
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Lawson, Brenda (DHHS); Garcia, Deborah (DHHS)
Subject: 2015-507 Wisely Media FOIA
Importance: High

To All-

Attached is a new FOIA request/assign sheet. The due date for info to me from your program area is **October 16, 2015**.

Thanks, Christine

Christine S. Dingee, Assistant FOIA Coordinator
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 Office of Legal Affairs and FOIA
 201 Townsend St
 Lansing, MI 48913

T: ~~517224129794~~

F: ~~517224121200~~